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From: Blandon, Ruth

To: Mestman, Laraine S

Cc: Lam, Ming-huei

Subject: Fw: Deadline Extended - Individual Hallmarks
Date: Thursday, January 9, 2025 9:13:39 PM
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Ruth Blanddén, Ph.D.

Honors Program, Director
English Department, Professor
East Los Angeles College

From: Dr. Jamie Mahlberg <jamie.mahlberg@ptk.org>
Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2024 7:34 AM

To: Blandon, Ruth <BLANDOR@ELAC.EDU>

Subject: Deadline Extended - Individual Hallmarks

Good morning, Ruth!

You may already be in the process of submitting an Individual Hallmark Award for your chapter,
which is great! If you haven't, please know that the deadline was extended until tomorrow,

December 6" at 5:00 PM CST (4:00 MST, 3:00 PST, 1:00 HST)!

The submission of the_Individual Hallmark Award is one of the 3 requirements of the Lead Star of
the Five Star Chapter Plan. Categories include:

e  Chapter Officer Team

e  Chapter Officer

e Chapter Member

e Advisor Team

e  Paragon New Advisor

e  Distinguished Advisor

e Continued Excellence Advisor.

Please reach out if you have any questions or need assistance.

We look forward to celebrating the outstanding accomplishments of your chapter!

TATIRY
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Empowernd Community

Powering Up April 3 in Kansas City, MO.

Jamie Mahlberg, Ed.D. (she/her)

Senior Director of Student Engagement - Division IV
Phi Theta Kappa Honor Society

(P) 601-984-3575
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